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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  968-5366  

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES  
July 29, 2015 

 PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE  G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\FY 2015-16\968-5366 SNOW 
REMOVAL SERVICES\968-5366 ADD 1.DOC   hrs 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON AUGUST 10, 2015. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Louann M. Jones, phone (559) 600-7118 
e-mail ljones@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  968-5366 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 Page 14 should read “NOVEMBER THROUGH APRIL SNOW REMOVAL PERIOD:  The snow removal 
period is defined as beginning at 12:00 AM, November 1, through to 12:00 PM on April 30.” 

 Bidder question period is extended to July 31, 2015 ending at 12:00 noon. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 968-5366 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 968-5366 
July 29, 2015 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Will there be any changes in contract since the last one?  

A1. There are no boiler plate contract language changes. The contract terms will be 
negotiated with the awarded vendor(s) after Tentative Award notice is released. 

Q2. What is the 10 year average? 

A2. The 10 year average can be found in Exhibit C of the bid packet. 

Q3. What is the main reason for 70% minimum instead of 80%? 

A3. The decrease in percentage minimum was an administrative decision based on the 
snowfall in recent years. 

Q4. Are we looking for one contractor? 

A4. No, contractors will bid on each zone separately. There can be as few as one contract 
and as many as nine depending on the bids. 

Q5. Is there still a 90 days written notice to get out of the contract prior to the full three 
years? 

A5. Per the current model contract: 

TERMINATION: 
Without Cause - 

Under circumstances other than those set forth above, this Agreement may be 
terminated by COUNTY upon the giving of thirty (30) days advance written notice of 
an intention to terminate to CONTRACTOR. 

Q6. If awarded the contract for 3 years do you have to rebid in 2 years?  

A6. This contract is for 3 years with 2 additional one year extensions based upon mutual 
written consent of both parties.  An awarded vendor can choose to decline to extend their 
contract at the end of the three year initial term. 
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